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ASSOCIATED STUDENTS

UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON
SEATTLE

February 26, 1940

Dr. Forrest C. Allen

Director of Physical Education and Recreation
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Fogg:

Your letter of the 20th has been received. I am going
to experiment with the twelve-~foot basket just as soon as
our season closes this weekend. E&arly next week I am going
to have two baskets elevated in our Intramral gymmesium for
the purpose of experimenting on my own behalf in order that
I may have some practical experience in discussing this idea
at the Rules Caomnittee meeting. Since I have boys who range
in height from five feet, eight inches to six feet, five inches,
I should be able to get an idea as to the difference that height

may make under & twelve-foot basket.

U. S. C. has already won the Southern Division conference
championshipe. University of Oregon has lost four games and
has four yet to play on the road with Idsho and We S. Ce Oregon
State has lost three; they have two more to play here this week-
end., Neturally, we look forward with some hope of bumping them
offe Our record is not impressive, but we have beaten every

other teem at least once or twice so we remein hopeful, Either
of these two Oregon teams could win or the race eould end in a

tie.

VYery truly yours,

Ce. Se
Bask etball and Track Coach
University of Washington

CE:GR



